From: Chavali, Ravikanth (Contractor) 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 11:50 PM
To: 'Venkatuday M Balabhadrapatruni'
Cc: Murad Korejo; Scott Longwell
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: Re: Push-to-Client - Global Configurations

I was hoping our RDzVIPA will be ready and everybody will be connecting to just that system. However our OPS team is working with IBM on PMR on that. And I am having to rollout with two individual systems.

I enabled both the systems as primary 
But was connected to only one connection at a given point in time and tried exporting the configurations one system at a time.
            I am able to successfully, export. Please find the popup message below. And got both global and system configuration wizard pages in both the cases. From the same workspace(both the systems have exactly same groups defined).
When connected & exporting to B012 only
[image: C:\Users\MURADK~1\AppData\Local\Temp\notes32C5CD\~b318722.TMP]
            When connected & exporting to A004 only
            [image: C:\Users\MURADK~1\AppData\Local\Temp\notes32C5CD\~b183565.TMP]

In the scenario where the user connects to both… I just wanted to share my 2 cents here, I was thinking, if we have global preferences on two systems and I connect to both, the system that was connected last will push the configurations after the first one and hence the user would have preferences from the latest successful connection they made. 


Thanks,
Ravikanth Chavali



From: Venkatuday M Balabhadrapatruni
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 11:08 PM
To: Chavali, Ravikanth (Contractor)
Cc: Murad Korejo; Scott Longwell
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: Re: Push-to-Client - Global Configurations

Hmm.. we will have to think thru that.. 

In general - I would recommend establishing some best practices.. around the usage of push to client when multiple LPARs are involved and users can connect to only one of them on a regular basis. Assuming that can be done, since users connect to one or the other - you can probably make both of them primary systems for that set of users.. I think the problem will be the users who want  to connect to both - but again - if that can be controlled as a best practice then that model might work. 

Scott, please keep me honest here.. 

Thanks 

Venkat M Balabhadrapatruni



Thank you so much! Venkat. 
  
The use case is: I have few teams/users connecting to only A004 system versus few other teams/users are connecting to only B012. Very few might connect to both; I have no control on restricting them. 
   But regardless of the system they are connecting to, Everybody would need the preferences/configurations. 
  
  
Thanks,
Ravikanth Chavali
  
From: Venkatuday M Balabhadrapatruni 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 10:57 PM
To: Chavali, Ravikanth (Contractor)
Cc: Murad Korejo; Scott Longwell
Subject: EXTERNAL: Re: Push-to-Client - Global Configurations 
  
Hi Ravi 

What you are seeing is expected - since Global preferences are global - and are not system specific - they need to be managed and stored on the primary system only. 

Is there a use-case or need for you to have global preferences on multiple systems ? 

Thanks 

Venkat M Balabhadrapatruni
* Chief Architect, Rational Developer for System z




Date:        05/30/2013 08:44 PM 
Subject:        Push-to-Client - Global Configurations 





Murad/Venkat, 
 
When I have two system’s(ADM(A004) & BETA(B012)) that I am try to export push-to-client configurations, whichever is the defined as a primary.system in pushtoclient.properties file; only that system is showing Global configuration page in the export wizard. The other system is showing only System Configurations. 
 
Is this expected? I checked for the hex(20) on all the lines of pushtoclient.properties file, and they look ok. 
 
The only workaround I tried was to export the preferences/configurations for one system and then flip the primary.system flag. Not sure if it is a design decision or a defect (PMR), Do you foresee any issue doing it(atleast by workaround)? I need a confirmation for the rollout tomorrow. Thank you so much! 
 
To test the workaround, A004 is defined as primary.system and B012 as secondary; then the export wizard showed the global configurations for A004 only. I flipped the primary.system to B012 and secondary to A004; then the export wizard showed the global configurations for B012 only. 
 
The use case is: I have few users connecting to just A004 system versus few other users are connecting to just B012. Very few might connect to both; I have no control on restricting them. 
 
 
Thanks,
Ravikanth Chavali
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